
ITB 59-2017-UNDP-UKR 
Supply of radiopharmaceuticals for treatment of cancer patients for the National Public Health 

Programme to the Ministry of Health (MoH) in Ukraine (4 lots) 

 

Questions and answers on the results of pre-bid conference,  
conducted on March 14, 2018 at UNDP office in Kyiv  

(Institutskaya Str. 28, block D) 

 
Dear participants, please pay your attention once again to the following issues while bids submission:  
1. Bids submission deadline for:  
ITB 59-2017-UNDP-UKR – March, 19, 2017, 10:00 Kyiv time.  
2. Bids submitting – electronic form to e-mail: tenders.ua@undp.org 

# Question Answer 

1 It is stated in ITB 59-2017-UNDP-UKR that delivery of 
the products should be done within half year: 

“Early delivery of medicines to Ukraine is critical 
therefore we encourage shortest delivery periods. 
100% quantities must be delivered within 6 months 
at the latest after signing the contract. The bids with 
later delivery dates will be disqualified”. 
  

This is a standard condition for the medicines. As to 
radiopharmaceuticals the delivery timeframe is 
agreed separately based on hospitals demands (on a 
monthly and weekly basis) and further could exceed 
6 months. 

2 It is stated in ITB 59-2017-UNDP-UKR that tender is 
conducted for 4 lots, including “Samarium (153Sm) 
lexidronam (153Sm) oxabifor”. Is it allowed to 
submit bid offer without this lot?  

As it is stated in ITB 59-2017-UNDP-UKR, Data Sheet, 
DS No. 5, C.20, Conditions for Submitting Bid for 
Parts or sub-parts of the Total Requirements - The 
Bidder may submit Bid for separate Lots/Items 

3 What demand is included to the quantities to be 
procured within ITB 59-2017-UNDP-UKR? 

The quantity to be procured included the demand: 

a) 2016 year (additional); 

b) 2017 year (according to Decree CMU). 

4 In ITB 59-2017-UNDP-UKR, article PRODUCT 
STANDARDS, OPTION 2 [B+C] it is stated 
requirement - Registered in Ukraine and at least one 
successfully completed supply of this product in/to 
Ukraine within the past 3 years (since December 
2013) 

To confirm this requirement, it is necessary to attach 
copies of the contract or reference-letters. 

5 For electronical submission which documents 
should be signed and sealed? 

Only the main documents should be signed and 
sealed – forms, offers, guarantees, letters. The rest 
(for example, certificates) – should not be attested, 
and it is enough of the scan copy. 

6 For what period should be presented Financial 
Report? 

Financial Report should be presented for a period of 
1 year, there is no need to present it for quarters. 



7 It is stated in ITB 59-2017-UNDP-UKR that CPP 
should be presented. If CPP is with unlimited 
validity, could it be presented? 

CPP with unlimited validity. It is preferably to 
present with the validity 3 years. 

 


